
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Responses to Application from Fylingdales Parish Council
Date: 19 July 2019 09:58:57

NYM/2019/0410/FL  Application for application to regularise demolition works and two storey
side and single storey rear extension as built (revised scheme NYM/2015/0425/FL) at Land at
Former Parkgate Cottage, Sled Gates, Fylingthorpe.
No objections.
 

PLEASE NOTE:  I have now resigned as Parish Council Clerk for both Fylingdales and
Hawsker cum Stainsacre.
 
All planning applications and future correspondence must now be sent to the new
Parish Council Clerk:
Ms Stephanie Glasby
2b Ryeland Lane



Ellerby
TS13 5LP
 

 
Regards,
Virginia Ramsey.
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM/2019/410/FL

Proposed Development:
regularise demolition works and two storey side and

single storey rear extensions as built

Location: Land

at Former Parkgate Cottage, Sled Gates, Fylingthorpe

Applicant: Mr Harley

CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth

Area Ref: 4/29/265BC Tel:

County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 2 July 2019

FAO: Jill Bastow Copies to:

The application is not expected to have any significant impact on the
highway, therefore there are no local highway authority objections to the
proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:
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